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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2024 16:09
To: Milly Southworth; Gary Davis
Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE: RCHT Research Charity Spring Ball 2025
Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
p. 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: RESEARCHCHARITY (ROYAL CORNWALL HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <rcht.researchcharity@nhs.net>
Sent: 01 July 2024 15:29

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: RCHT Research Charity Spring Ball 2025

Good afternoon,

We are excited to confirm that the next annual RCHT Research Charity Spring Ball is taking place 11/04/2025.
Tickets will go live on 01/08/2024 via Eventbrite, a link will be included in your formal invite.

We hope to see you there!
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Many thanks,

Eleanor King | Executive Assistant (she/her)

Research Management Team, Research and Development |
Royal Cornwall Hospitals NHS Trust |

Royal Cornwall Hospital |

Knowledge Spa | Truro | TR1 3HD

Email: eleanor.king5S@nhs.net

T: 01872 25 5164

Working hours: Monday to Friday, 8am to 4pm

Visit the Royal Cornwall Hospitals NHS Trust website
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -
NHSmail Support

Virus-free.www.avg.com



